

From: John Swartz

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: April 16, 2015

Subject: FCC File 0391-EX-ST-2015

Message:

This is to follow up the email sent by Dr. Swartz to Leann Nguyen on 4/7/2015. That email is copied below for the FCC's reference:

Dear Ms. Nguyen

Thank you for your note – I have tried to respond as directed at the bottom of the original email, however the Confirmation Number appears to be invalid, so I am writing to you directly.

The RFI document (<https://www.fbo.gov/utills/view?id=5fa9425e0b1c52ecfca63a41006b4f28>) indicates that all frequency coordination questions be directed to the USSOCOM Technical Experimentation team at `tech_exp@socom.mil`

To help them identify the proposal, please indicate this is for the “TE 15-3 Technical Experimentation Urban/Unconventional Warfare Solicitation Number: USSOCOM_RFI_TE_15-3_Technical_Experimentation “

Please let us know if you have any issue contacting the event coordinators, or if there is direction to modify our frequency selection – we can be flexible.

We appreciate your assistance in this matter.
Best regards,

John

John Swartz, Ph.D.
Senior Lead Engineer
511 Davis Drive, Suite 400,
Morrisville, NC 27560
Office 919-595-4825
`Swartz_John@bah.com`